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From: Rachel Gould [RGould@agnico-eagle.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 3:49 PM
To: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: Larry Connell
Subject: FW: Meadowbank Technical Review - Meeting Minutes Friday February 15, 2008

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Purple
Hello Richard
 
As requested, attached are the minutes to the first (Friday February 15, 2008) of two conference calls held over the
past week discussing technical review comments raised by INAC and EBA consultants.
 
I will forward the minutes from the second call (held on Tuesday February 19, 2008) as soon as I receive them.
 
Rachel Lee Gould, M.Sc.
Project Manager: Environmental Permitting and Compliance Monitoring
Agnico-Eagle Mines Ltd. Meadowbank Division
604-622-6527 (direct line); 604-561-3199 (mobile) 
604-608-2557 ext 7238 (office); 604-608-2559 (fax)

From: Walker, Dan R. [mailto:Dan_Walker2@golder.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2008 11:14 AM
To: Larry Connell; Rachel Gould; Katheryn McIvor; Clayton, Cameron; Bertrand, Valerie; Wyles, Rachel; Atkin, Steve; Yeh, Helen;
Dave.Balint@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; Liu, Amy; David Abernethy; Wilson,Anne [Yel]; Mark Watson; Gary Mann; Dionne Filiatrault;
dts@nunavutwaterboard.org; KeatsCh@inac-ainc.gc.ca; Jim Rogers; Phyllis Beaulieu; lmanzo@kivalliqinuit.ca
Cc: John Donihee; Louise Grondin; Stéphane Robert; Martin Bergeron; Ryan Vanengen; Wilson, Lynn
Subject: Meadowbank Technical Review - Meeting Minutes Friday February 15, 2008
 
All,
 
Please find attached the minutes of a conference call held on Friday February 15, 2008 to discuss technical review comments
raised by INAC and EBA Consultants.
 
Regards
 
Dan
 

Dan Walker 
Ph.D., P.Eng.
Sr. Hydrotechnical/Water Resources Engineer 
Mine Water Management Group 

Golder Associates Ltd. 
VANCOUVER - BURNABY

500 - 4260 Still Creek Drive
Burnaby, British Columbia

Canada V5C 6C6 
Dir: 604-296-4296 Tel: 604-296-4200 

Fax: 604-298-5253

Visit us at: www.golder.com

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. Any use, distribution or copying of this
transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all  copies. Electronic
media is susceptible to unauthorised modification, deterioration and incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied
upon.

 
    Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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